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MEMO 
TO:  Chairperson Wetzel and Commission Members  

FROM: Andrew Beyer, P.E. 

DATE:  September 7, 2023 

RE:  Public Works Commission Meeting of September 12, 2023 

 

Agenda Item: 

Review and take possible action: Change Order No. 4 to Contract #6-23 for $57,406.10 to pave a 
portion of Water Tower Court 

BACKGROUND: 

Review and take possible action: Change Order No. 4 to Contract #6-23 for $57,406.10 to pave a 
portion of Water Tower Court 

The northern portion of Water Tower Court has been subject to erosion issues over the past several years. City 
crews grade the roadway after heavy rain multiple times per year due to heavy rutting in the gravel roadway. 
The City hired Ruekert & Mielke to design pollutant control best management practices and roadway 
improvements, which are being installed by City crews this year.  The roadway is currently being graded in 
anticipation of paving this year to stabilize the existing gravel roadway and prevent recurring erosion and resulting 
regrading. The City sought a change order from this year’s asphalt paving contractor, Payne & Dolan, to perform 
the needed paving. Funding for said contract change order to come from Storm Water Utility Capital Outlay 
Account, 16-58-16-60. There is adequate funding in the account for paving of the northern portion of Water 
Tower Court.  

 

 

 

 

 

Enclosed:  

• Draft Change Order No. 4 
• Site Map 


